
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Councilmember Charles Goodman
Vice-President Justin Head
Councilmember Debra Jones
Councilmember Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER22,2O2O
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

Interim City Manager Dennis Strow
City Attorney Fred Koberlein
City Clerk Laticia Wright

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM - 1 - ADDITIONS. DELETIONS. GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM-2_ OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

ITEM_3-PTJB PARTICIPATION

AGENDA 4
o MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 8-2O2O REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM_5-OLDBUSINESS

BOARD AND
o INTERIM CITY MANAGER DENNIS STROW
O CRA: NICK WILLIAMS
o PLANNING & ZONING: ALBERT FULLER
r DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY OWNED PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 4t2 SE 4rH DR. : LATRTCA WRIGHT (pp10-14)
O CITY PLANNER: JACKIE GORMAN: CODE ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES,

LIST OF ALL FORECLOSURE PROPERTTES (15)

B. DISCIISSION POSSIBLE ACTION: MATT CRAND OLD WINN DIXIE

A.

ERTY 1050
POSSIBLE ACTION: EMILIO PALOC. DISCT]SSION

18 NE 9TH S
O: FORMER DAYS

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

ITEM-6-NEWBUSINESS

A. Y 2O2O FINANCIAL REPORT: FINANCIAL
BLOOM.(PP16-39)

B. DISfl ]SSION WITH POSSIRI,E ACTION: AIRPORT MANAGER EXECUTING
E TERM EXTENSION-

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIRI,E A : APPROVE UP TO A 520.000 EXPENSE
GINE REPLACEMENT IN THE

TRUCK/RESOLIITION 2020-54: A RESoLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
1

FLORIDA FOR REPAIR OF 2017 FORD F550 CRANE TRUCK.: UTILITY
DIRECTOR CJ ZIMOSKI.@P 4O-4I)

D. RESOLIITION 2O20-55: A RESOIIITT ON OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. LEVY
COUNTY. FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING LOCATIONS FOR 2-HOUR PARKING ON
CERTAIN STREETS AND PARKING I WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLISTON:

G AN EFFECTIVE DATE: CITY
E. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBT,E ACTI : CITY MANAGER POSITION- VICE-

PRESIDENT HEAD. (PP 42.44)

ITEM - 7 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM-8_ OUNCEMENTS

ITEM-9-ADJOURNMENT

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

h tt o s ://www. o oto m eet. m e/C itvOfW i I I i sto n F L

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a onetouch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- O ne{ouch : lel :+ 1 6467 4931 22..645230685#

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.con/channel/UcKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

** Because this meeting is being held in person, Florida law requires that it be open to the physical
presence of the public. To maintain proper health precautions, we will maintain 6' separations in the
meeting room and we will offer additional seating in another area for the overflow if needed. Also, we
encourage the use of face masks in the meeting room. (Limitation of 50 people)

We invite you to continue participating in our council meetings via telephone or the Internet as we have
been doing for the last several weeks. **

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
alrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.

In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



Callto Order:

RollCall:

Item 1: Additions, Deletions, Changes and Approval of the Agenda

CG: Agreed for amend agenda to move swearing in (ltem 3) to ltem 2

Motion: Council Member: Marguerite Robinson Approve as amended

Second: Vice President Justin Head-

Motion Passed: Unanimously

Item 2: Public Participation

Changed to ltem 3

a Matt Candle: Tiny house and coffee shop owner: Old Winn Dixie property early July, interested potential of
development of the property and within a 30 day due diligence. Considering: Lien Code Enforcement: wanted to
reach out to the council - Multi-use facility: tiny home development, retail, restaurants. Substantial
development: serious about community: Bring employment, revenue, =- l't year of 5 year plan clean it up
property by the end of 5 finalized. Wants to know about if liens can be dissolved.

(President Goodman: if not on the agenda so we cannot make a decision

Put of Agenda with discussion with possible

Item 3: Swearing in of the New Williston Police Officer-

Change from ltem 3 to ltem 2 at request of CM Strow

Mike Rolls

Item 3 (4): Consent Agenda

A: Minutes: August t8,2O2O

B: Resolution2O45-

C: Resolution2O2O-45 (Jones discussed the issue with the number) Needs to be reviewed.

President Goodman read consent agenda

Motion to approve: CM Justin Head

Second: CM Ross

Pass: Unanimous

4



Item 4 (51: Old Business

A: Staff Updates

lssues with Waste Pro- Commercial Dumpsters

Power Outage-

lssues with Power Outage Phone Line: Educate the public to use of the hotline:

Call out alerts: Text or Automated messages.

Williston Peanut Bill: $36,000.00 written off was collected.

B: Ordinance #2O2O-684" Read by Charles Goodman: Second Reading:

Questions: No

Motion: Debra Jones

Second: Robinson

Discussion: None

Motion Passes: 2nd reading unanimously

C: Resolution f 2020-36- 2nd Reading

Read by Charles Goodman

Motion: Marguerite Robinson

Second: Justin Head

Discussion: None

Motion Passes: 2nd reading unanimously

D: Ordinance #2020-585 2nd Reading

Read by Charles Goodman

Ordinance will allow for the further:

Debra Jones: When parking lot was built it was designed for long term parking so people can carpool

2 hour parking might not be enough.

Stop signage at NW Main Street/ NW 4th Street

No Signage Currently

CJ Parking areas and lvy House had previous has 2 hour parking signs along with current parking:

5



Goodman: Will the Police Department

Map not in municode/ Ordinance to will be approved resolution will be made with the mapped area: Needs to be on the
next agenda : Disussion with possible action.

Motion: Justin Head

Second: Margaret Robinson

Discussion:

Passed : Second reading Approve Unanimously

E: Ordinance#202O-687

300 ft rule away from a church: Jackie explained purpose.

Read by Charles Goodman

Motion: Debra Jones: Read ordinance

Second: Justin Head

Motion: Passed Unanimously by Council

Item 5: New Business

A: Resofution2O2O-49

Dennis Davis spoke about 2nd request with the grant program. 2nd phase upgrade the pump stations. Approval to submit
the CDBG grant. No money matching requested at this time. Grant must be submitted Sept L4th

Jones: requested if the doors at the Police and Fire Department would the CDGB cover?

DD: This is the 2nd phase. Will talk to Mr. Fox about the possibility

Motion: Justin Head- approve Resolution

Second: Debra Jones

Motion: Passed Unanimously by Council

B: Resolution 2020-51:

Dennis Davis- Wright Pierce: Power Point presentation. Approval of 1't to Resolutions

Questions: Debra Jones: Paget2 Check Meter: Pledging: Page L8:Clarification:

Motion: Council member Debra Jones Approve Resolution2O2O-5I

Second: Vice PresidentJustin Head

Motion: Passed Unanimously by Council

6



C: Resolution 2020-50: A Resol

Dennis Davis- 2 agreements: Transmission and then the transmission maintenance system. Minor Updated.

Motion: Vice PresidentJustin Head: Approve Resolution 2020-50

Second: Council Member Marguerite Robinson

Motion: Passed Unanimously by Council

D: Financial Report- Steven Bloom

Slide Show in Agenda

Possibly will have to make an amendment the general fund because of the adjustments for Animal Control Building, Fire

Department

Question: No Questions

Public Hearings coming up

E: HR Position-

Charles Goodman: Mrs. Willis has been doing our HR temporary. Concerns impediment to her duties. After speaking to
Strow, Bovaird and Mrs. Willis. Has heard on no objections.

Debra Jones:

Ross: lf Mrs. Willis left where do we go then.

Goodman: We would start over. We are strapped for money and the research that an agency this size doesn't need a

fulltime HR

Motion: Justin Head: Move to make sure Mrs. Brooke Willis City of Williston HR Director.

Second: Jones:

Motion: Passes Unanimously

F: City Manager-

See City Manager

Voting:

Andrew Hyatt received 5 votes

James McCroskey received 3 votes

Lyndon Bonner received 0 votes

James Woods received 2 votes

Charles Goodman stated that he and the Mayor can do the negotiations with Mr. Hyatt7



Discussion about the contract

Debra Jones:

Contract Renewal Cha nge:

Under Terms

Justin Head:

Someone is going to contact Mr. Hyatt stating he has been selected and we are will be in working on the with discussing
the contract.

Make Changes in Contract:

Page L:

Term:

4- year expiration with subject to renewal at the end of 4 years

Page 2:

Residence:

Within 30 minutes of the City

Compensation:

Starting salary: 575,000 - 585,000 any additional raises will be done by resolutions only by Council

77,5OO.OO for 6 months evaluation then possibility of 52,500 increase to 80,000

3.2 Salary Adjustment

3.3: Vacation: 3 weeks up front plus holiday, accrued sick leave

3.4- Based Benefits

lnsurance and Health:

Health, Vision, Dental, GAP, Life lnsurance (Paid by City) Employee Only Coverage

Retirement:

Discuss up to: Contribution between 8-1O%

Vehicle Allowance:

Allowance of 5250 to 5300

Bonds

Professional Dues 8



4.2 Good

4.3: Good

5.1 Performance Evaluation:

Only annual evaluation.

Add wording that any salary changes will be made only with Council approved Resolution

Remove: Exhibit

Separation Termination :

Remove: Death of Manager,

Add: Non-Renewal of Contract

6.2 U nilateral Severance

Majority Quorum Vote by Council

Remove:Termination vote to 4/1

Severance Amount: Good

Binding Affect:

Performance Evaluation: Good

Authority to speak to Mr. Hyatt about contract is given to Mayor and Mr. Goodman.

Item 5: Public Participation:

None

Item 7: Announcements:

Air Vents in Council meeting need to be addressed.

Justin Head: Winn Dixie Property, ** Add to Agenda for discussion and lien process***

3 properties looking for forgiveness. Request for outline of fees that have already been spent

Dennis: Special Events Ordinance send by email. Revision of Special Events Packet

Next Tuesday: Budget Hearing 5:0L

Jones: Waste Pro not on the agenda? Why? Contract was not presented back..

Contact with Waste Pro Before Next Meeting.

Meeting Ajornment

Mayor: Delay Student of the Month until first of the year
9



CITY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4I2 SE 4TH DR SEPTEMBER 16,2O2O

,
{

t

'j,
,- {.,{'1"'"

il
*,

''i
/,
$w

10



CITY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 412 SE 4TH DR. SEPTEMBER 16,2O2O

13

11



#qPublic.net'" LeW County, FL

Deve roned bvG<l 
F,"!,gF#ef

Overview

Legend

I Parcels

Parcel Lines

--' <all othervalues>
*-- Construction

Easement

Lot

* Miscellaneous

* Parcel

'-- Private Road

- Road Right of Way

--' Subdivision

Water

Roads

City Labels

Parcel lD 0581100200 PhysicalAddress 412SE4DR BuildingValue $O Last2Sales
PropertyUse 890O-MUNICIPAL WILLISTON ExtraFeatureValue $0 Date Price Reason Qual
TaxingDistrict WILLISTON MailingAddress CITYOFWILLISTON MarketLandValue $6,400 tI/t/2O01 $12000 n/a a
Acres 0.11 PO BOX 160 Ag Land Value $6,400 nla O n/a n/a

WILLISTON FL32696 JustValue $6,aOO

Assessed Value $6,400
Taxable Value $O

D ate cr eate d: I / 77 / 2O2O

Last Data Uploaded: 9/I5/2O2O 7 :24:03 PM

12



r&;<r-n*
.sackhae Serrdce

llcsnsn{rlnsurcil

#ffitr-ffiffiffi-trtrffi#

KLBZ BACKHOE SERVTCE. I}IC.
TA]IDSCAPE CO}ITRACTONS

$b&$$RNN$$

tstimatc No:

Oats:

For:

107

0B/28t?024

Wayne Carson

Wayne.carson@willistonpolice.org

County Lic# 1 2'1049

Gt NA|C # 42595

Landscape Contractor Lic# SP4340

Klbzbackhoeservice@g mail.com

352"528-2784

1 8950 SE 23rd Place

Mcrriston, FL 3?668

Description Quantity Rale Am0unt

Demo trailer and attached shed. Clear prope*y of construction debri 1 $2,500.00 $?,500.00

nurnp$l€r fee$ for demo 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Payment Details

A 33.33?" deposit of $1,433.19 is required by AB|28/202A.

Subtotal

TAX O7O

Total

$4,soo.oo

$o.oo

$4,300.0fl

TOTAL

Deposit due 0812812020

$*,eoo.oo

$1,433.I90 Ray Now

'ff lnvoiceZgo ;. @ e

Comments

Landscape Conlractor License # Sp4340

Terms and Conditions

All completion dates are weather permitting

1/213



Date: SEPTEMBBR 22, 2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: CITY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 412 SE 4TH DR.

REQUESTED BY: MAYOR ROBINSON PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: CITY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 412 SE
4TH DR.

LEGAL REVIETil:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

14



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
September 22,2020

TOPIC: FORECLOSURES

REQUESTED BY: JACKIE GORMAN, COMMUNITY DEvELoPMENT & GRANTs

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

As requested, as we move forward with foreclosing on four (4) remaining properties and
Cquncil is asking for costs associated with each of these properties.

A. CV14-53 Richardson - 1050 NE 6th Blvd. (Old Winn-Dixie)
Lien Amt- $91,500
Expenses by City - $568 (No available record of legal fees)

B. CV15-16 Zamora- 319 SE sth St. -
Lien Amt - $91,500
Expenses by City. -$'1.,759.98

(*based on actual invoices for legal fees)

c. cv17-23 Days - 118 NE 9th st. (soLD to palomibo perez Emilio z/20/2020)
Lien Amt - $50,400
Expenses by City - fi54592 (No available record of legal fees)

D. CV18-13 Falisi - 415 SE 4th Dr. (sold to Chico Carrol in 2018 -MH permit issued 2018)
Lien Amt $44,400
Expenses by City - $325.51 (No available record of legal fees)

Estimated legal fees - $2,500

LEGAL REVIEW:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

None

FISCAL IMPACTS:

ATTACHMENTS: None

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

15



Date: September 22, 2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: REVIEW OF JULY 2020 FINANCIAL REPORT (unaudited)

REQUESTED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR PREPARED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: This agenda item includes the July 2020 unaudited

financial report. Also included in this agenda item (prior to the financial report) are PowerPoint

slides. These slides are designed to provide a high-level overview of the City's current financial

position.

The financial report contains the following schedules for your review:

. Balance Sheet for all Funds (Page 1)

. Summary of Year-to-Date Fund Statements (Pages 2 - 13)

. Capital Project - Spending report (Page 14)

. Capital Purchases - Spending report (Page 15)

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: N/A

RECOMMENDED AGTION: Acceptance of June 2020 unaudited Financial Report

ATTACHMENTS: [COrurnnCr r RESOLUTION x OTHER

COUNCIL ACTION: ! neenoveo ! olsnerRovED

16



CITY OF WILUSTON, FL

FINANCIAL REPORT

JULY 2O2O

Meeting Date: September 22, 2020

FTNNCTAL OVERVTEW - (CrTY-W|DE)

Breakdown by Fund
(83.3% of Year complete)

A
Ciry of Williston, Florida

v
July 2020 Financial Report

Fund Revenue Exp€nsgs
Surplus /
{Detlcit}

($2e' 1 88)

$9,921

($1.203)

(s1 08,650)

Performance

General Fund - Operatlons

Alrport Fund

CRA Fund

Utlltty Fund - Operatlons

s2,592,589

$1,087,760

$219.484

94,422,320

$2,621,776

s1,077,83e

$220,687

$4,530,970

a
a
a
a

Total $8,322,153 58,451,272 ($129,119) a

17



GENERAL FUND

Overview
{83.3% of Year complete)

ri
'xi:'

6d t ndau6 -*of 8udtd &lleld

Rs6s, OkSoufs

ErFd!rot r oR har

ClmntYsrgdp*tr rOaEU

....!1tqL. ..

614
a!.rb

2::\

YE re Vd.K
.....L{!t!!... . tu!!!! tq!qq-1.

52.34.1m t$r.!$ 1!6r Sti
s.62r.776 f.*.9!6 l$.179

1t:3 r€l' E0 tr29.t6ar

Et{,33t t7A.$! rKlllr

a
o
a
o

lliii.:i
!e<. rs 46tu

Financial Highlights
) Year-end budget amendment will be required due to shortfall in revenue,

increase in fire department incidents and animal shelter conslruction payment.

> Property Taxes - 96.70lo Collected.

) Received $67.5 in delinquent property taxes.

!' Received $10 thousand from County for Fire vehicle.

> All Departments (except Fire) are at the budget or very close to it.

> Transferred S156.3 thousand to Capital Prcject fund (ClP).

Chld 2: tuFdllum,*olSudgd Spnt

I ilI
65*

Ilt I
iil inJ.d1. p&a 9dk. rre rus. r*4 5sr *tr

:d I Su dra h<r.

: rod*b7rva .Abdrltd a.!si

City of Williston, Florida July 2020 Financial Report

FIRE INCIDENT TRACKING - TREND ANALYSIS

FY202o - Firc lncidcntsby Month Fir6 lncidents by Fiscal Year (July YTD)

2S
215

2@

\r5
150

tt5
lm

15

50

25

o

ta@ ..-
tffi
14@
126
t@
w ..-...-.*.'
ffi .......--..

@
2m

tut Nov D€c btr reb M.! Apr M4 ,une Juh 20f 209 204

IlnsideCity OutsideChy lln Dlirtt 
-Total - 

lNide Cfiy Odside City :ln Dlstrict 
-Total

Notes
> 28.9ok year-over-year increase in Fire lncidents. + 392 incidents.

> 41.3% increase compared to FY2018. + 51 1 incidents.

Ciry of Williston, Florida .luly 2020 Financial Report

18



AIRPORT FUND

Overview (83.3% of Year complete)

Chort l; Alrpori Fund.Fund Adrn@

YE YE V.d.nce %ofAnnul
Koy Psdomlnc. lndlc.b Actu.l3 Budget Frv (UnFavl Budg.t Fedom.nce

Rev€.u€ a Othar So!rc6s

Expand,turer / Olher Uses

Curenl Y.sr SueruB/ (Oeficn)

$1,087,760

91,077,839

s9 921

926.492

s1.672,277

sl.572.277

s0

$852e

{s584.517i

s594,438

s9,92r

(5358.792)

54.2%

53.7%

1.7%

ag
o
a

Ner
operanry

552,9!7
frher

565,019

ts71374)

Financial Highlights
> Year over year fuel sales decreased by 18-4Vo - $1 78.3 thousand.

(Prior month was 25.7ok)

> All other operating revenue decreased by 1.8oi6 - $5.5 thousand.

) Zero capital projects / spending through June.

ts Current A,/R collection allowance - $62.2 thousand.

Chrrl4i R€vilud .*of Budgel Cdldd

ttt --- ii76
t5i
q
a*
t6

!3$

a*r l.ktr tG adlht tud Mk

a8e*iaF roil&.laaa araF

4r
City of Williston, Florida - July 2020 Financial Report

CRA FUND

Overview
(83.3oi6 of Year complete)

Financial Hiqhliqhts
> County distribution oftax revenue received in January - $135K.

> Property purchased - $96K

Y?D Y?D Vorlance 7" otAnnual
Key Pel'ormanco lndlcator Act als Bud96l Fav (UnFav) Budget Perfomance

R6v€nu6 / Othsr Sources

ExpsndltureE / Other Uses

Cumnt Yoar Surylus l (D6tlcli)

Avallabl€ Rss6ru6s

s219,484

s220,687

(s1,203)

$323.420

$191,'t02

$447,017

$0

$134,1 1 1

$28.3S2

$226,331

($1,203)

5189.309

95.7%

41.lVo

da

60.3%

o
o
a
o

City of Williston, Florida July 2020 Financial Report

19



UTILITY FUND

Overview (83.3% of Year cohplete)

Chrn 5r Rovduo , % otBudsd Coll&td

lE Ym V.drru Xd^dd
,&E!1!!u!!!!l!!4E!Lr _!4C!L __koI!L,- ,!!rQ!!!!L *!!!l!ll., t dofr.E.

Rr@ / fuSou'ea

E$dlrs I OR Utrt

ao.d Y..r crtNr / {D.&nl

g.4a rr0

s.[s 97q

il1€550r

1J.14.74t

t1.94O.E50

9.s.650

a0

lr.:ro.9?{

jsrt 23!l

rc.610

{!is 650r

31 8?.709

a
I
o
{?

r64

[.i i l-ii
r3eb{rrB .cn;rd.rdtd tltid

Financial Highlights
> Without an estimated $348.3 thousand of depreciation expense (non-cash transaction) which

was recorded, the fund would have generated a surplus of$239.7 thousand forthe fiscal year.

> Electric, water and sewer services had a positive operatlng income. Only electric had a positive
net income after subtracting the allocation of the transfer to the General Fund and CIP Fund.

[See Exhibit 1 on next slide for more details]

> Billed 1"t installment of infrastructure reimbursement for gas project.

a^
City ofWilliston, Florida

v
luly 2020 Financial Report

UTILITY FUND

Breakdown bv Utilitv Service

Elactrlo Gaa Wat6r
Solld

S€war Tdal
Chert 6: utllll!,Fund. Opofttlng & l{st lhcome

by SoMco Typ6
Opor|tlng R.vonuc

S€rui€ Chargea
&he.

2,841.4 281.2
2.1

4AO.? 458.3 501.2
7.4

4,3A2.4
39.1

6S,H
tr,ffi
5S,m3.S

Td!l 2,703.3 243.4 444.2 462.0

461.7
223

508.7 tr,ffi
4{.m

OpsaildE Erpon6B
DeparlmEnt&6ts

4m,m
1,8S8,8

130.3
3r3,9

12.7
314.4

23.3
355,3

24-1
3.344.1

2t3.O
3S.ffi
ru,m

Osgeciatlon 74.6 40.7 104.7 - 122,1 U7.1
Tot.l 2,103.7 367.3 447-4 4&.o 501.8 3,9M.2

2S,W
2S,m
1S,m
lw,m

O!tr llng llqmo 899.6 (t03sl :t6.? r2r.Sl 6.9 5773
50ffi

Non.Sor.ling ihcoda / (erpenEtt
(s,ml

t100,m)
o50,m)lni6rest Inem6

Transterto GF / CIP
Tdal

Nsl Incoho

0.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0,1
(142,0)

0,8

{208.4) {80.8} {195.6i {626.8)
i4o,ffi]
i50,m1

(207.9)

39t.6

t8o-7)

(tArl.€|

{1S5.5}

tl5Elt

o.1 (141 9)

fia4.01

(s?6.0)

fi08.6)

Ekkk Gar W4€r Solid Sewer

Wde

lOFratans In.ome DN.t hcom€

Qtsl

,\
City of Williston, Florida

U
luly 2020 Financial Report

20



CAPITAL PROJECTS

Proj.ct
CGt

f Fr"dt"g ---l Trj-"d'"g --l
Clty YTD Rom.lnlng

Sbtus Amount Amount

Geneaal Fund
lnProgress 75,000

S0blod t 75,@ t - s 75,000

76,995 (1,S5)

I 76,995 .t (1,995)

465,678

t - I t65,678

AiFon Fund
Returbish ol Existq &AprM

Sutbrd
465,678 ____191!Ar

$ 155,678 5 46t678 S -

Utllitv Fund
Urera@Swer Pkd lnPrqress 426,400

10.00
hPrqress 125,000

Subtotd i 561,a00

426,400
- 10.m0

62.500 62,500

$ 188,900 $ 72,500

124.204 302.1S
- 10 000

70.588 s4,412

s 191,f92 $ 366,tu8

CRA Fund
He.lbge Park PM* I ab€k 0 ln Prqress 26.197 26,197 38.461 \12264\
DMtown Rdselqrent ProFd h Pr€r€ss

SulroE
362.535 $2,535 S.010 2S,524

s388,732 S -t388,732 5131,471 t251,260

Total tuwqrc $ 951,578 S 538,232 S 1N,258 t1,081.552

city of willisron, Florida July 2020 Financial Report

CAPITAL SPENDING

Tobl
capltnl Purchrse cost Flevenue Mrlch Amounl Amount

PollcerFl.€
Cryuter 8ack.W Sysem
Ddge ChaQe6 {2)

tuirolControlPrd-up Trwk

1 1.200

7r,400
50.m0
25,000

Suirorol 157,6W

s.m0
10.s0

1 1.200

21 400

10,0m

4,746 6.454

32.147 39.253

43,274 6.726

- 25.m0 23.630 1,370

50,M 97.6M 103,797 53,803

CRA

S0rior.l 96,m
s,010 s.010

-__!!!1L 

__!!!JL-

Utllltv Fund . Shared Equlpment
New Rado / Sfrare lor Meter Readrre 20 0m
John0eerelqds l$.1m
Mel€rRqbcemenl Pr@m 3,984

Trackdskrdstes 80,000

subtotat 210,390

rot"t -i-----6ii6f,

- r.m0
_ 15,408
- 3.S{
- 80,m
- 210,390

, 20 000

1S.46
3,984

83,052 {3,052}
223,42 16,918

t 5',M 8 131Jm S &rc t ?O,H

City of Willision, Florida July 2020 Financial Report

21



OUTSTANDING LOANS

Description
Original Amount Amount
Amount Paid io Dat6 Remaining Fundino Sourc6

Bank Loans

Purchaso ofFire Truck

Coostruction ofN€w City Hall

Subaotal

$ 1s0,o00 $ 93,203 $ 56.297

1,243,530 55,022 1,206.50E

1,113,530 1/tE225 1,265,305

County Fire rev€nue

Gen€rsl / Utility Fund

lnterfund Loang

Purchas€ ofFh6 Ehgin€

Construction ofNew City Halt

Airport - Water We!l

208,500

1.183,205

102,637

10,425

53,431

31.1 63

'198,075

't,129,774

71,474

Duo to Utilily Fund trom Genoral Fund

Oue to Utility Fund from 6en6ral Fund

Duo to Gonoral Fund ftom Alrport Fund

Subtolel

fotal

1,491,341 95,O1A 1399,323

$ 2,907,872 $ 213,213 $ 2,65462e

City of Williston, Florida July 2020 Financial Report

22



City of Williston

Financial Report
July 31, 2020

(unaudited)

23



Table of Gontents

Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures / Expenses

General Fund

Operations

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) ....
Airport Fund .

CRA Fund

Utility Fund - All Services...........

Adminstration .......

Electric Services

Gas Services ......

Water Services

Waste Collection

Sewer Services

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) ....

Capital lmprovement Program

Capital Projects - Spending Report ...

Capital Purchases - Spending Report

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

24



Balance Sheet - All Funds

July 31, 2020

Descri otion
General

Fund
Airport CRA

Fund
Utility
FundFund Total

ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash & Cash Equivalents

lnvestments

Accounts Receivable

Note Receivable

Due from Other Funds
Due from Other Governmental Units
Prepaid Fxpenses

lnventory

Net Pension Assets

$$$ 1,600 $

488,751

8,844

4,340
71,474

100 $

32,847

35,867

15,673

26,603

284,941

1,225

vis+

2,639,635

86,717

782,O28

1 98,075

83,954

13,332

292,386

409,049

1,700

3,446,173

95,561

823,461

71,474

235,329

198,456

55,902

31 8,989

409,049

114,502

26,898

Net Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Deferred Outflow

712 712

71TOTAL ASSETS 111 I

AL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 7

17

0$
233,396

17,818

170,207

17

LIABILITES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Sales Tax Payable

Payroll Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Due to other Funds

Due to Other Governmental Units
Deposits

City Hall Loan

Notes Payable

Deferred Revenue
Power Cost Adjustment - Electric

$ 1,908 $

4,632
1,353

1,908

238,029
't9,171

170,207

6,838

235,329

547

259,698

1,245,540

71,474

11,771

55,475

$ $

6,838

235,329

71,474

11,771

547

259,698

1,245,540

55,475
Accum Absences/ OPEB

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Deferred lnflow

21 880 2

LIABILITIES 707 1 1

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

360

FUND BALANCES
Reserve for:

Law Enforcement

Community Redevelopment

Unreserved, Reported in:

General Fund

Special Revenue Airport
Capital lmprovement Fund

1,595

466,107

323,420
1,595

323,420

466,107

26,49226,492

Fund 278 1

AL FUND BALANCES 467 11 1702

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 716,408 111,090 323,420 12,657,889 13,808,806

-1-

25



General Fund rations -Su of Revenues and

July 31,2020

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Annual

PRIOR YEAR

Descrintion
Year to Date

Actual
Variance

Fav (unfav)
o/" ot

Budoet
Yearto Date Variance

Jul-19 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Locally Levied Taxes

Public Service Taxes

Franchise Fees

lntergovernmental Revenues

Fines & Forfeitures

License & Permits

Miscellaneous

lnterest lncome

Grant

Non-Operating

Use of Fund Balance

EXPENSES

Total City Council

Total Legal Services

Total Administration

Total Purchasing

Total Planning & Zoning

Total Building Permits

Total Police Department

Total Police Communications

Total Health/Animal Control

Total Fire Department

Total Public Works

Total Recreation / Athletics

Total Library Department

Total Special Events

Total N

$ 1,208,708 $

364,500

97,230

495,502

19,035

1 03,1 50

33,900

12,000

6,550

751,500

37,594

41,000

255,682

5,300

89,500

85,350

1,163,724

247,103

51 ,1 59

577,622

324,641

7,736

6,970

13,300

$ 1 ,012,499 $

313,916

67,429

429,506

7 ,771

68,581

41,647

538

3,850

577,477

26,360

36,233

229,817

2.523.214 69.37s

1 ,103,752 $
280,701

72,286

412,538

10,958

76,297

22,957

597

612,503

29,885

30,525

206,389

469

57,658

55,893

936,977

192,494

42,104

582,1 83

241,678

1,486

4,440

1,192

(1 04,e56)

(83,7ee)

(24,e44)

(82,e64)

(8,o77)

(26,853)

(1 0,e43)

(1 1,403)

(6,s50)

(1 38,se7)

00

7,709

10,475

49,293

4,831

31,841

29,457

226,746

54,609

9,055

(4,561)

82,963

6,250

2,530

12,108

913%

77.0o/o

743%

83.3%

57.6%

74.Ooh

67.7%

5.0%

0.0%

815%

O.OYo

79.SYo

74.5%

80.70/o

8.|Yo

64.4o/o

655%

80.5%

77.9%

82.3Yo

100.8%

74.4%

19.2o/o

63.70/o

9.jYo

83.5%

91,253

(33,215)

4,857

(1 6,967)

3,1 87

7,716

(18,690)

59

(3,850)

35,026

60,815

18,386

917,592

185,351

44,182

458,947

273,088

9,737

5,399

13,417

79,492

(3,s25)

5,709

23,428

(46e)

3,1 56

(37,506)

(1e,385)

(7,143)

2,O78

(123,236)

31,410

8,251

959

12,224

1TOTAL REVENUES 8l

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 92.10/o1 776 570,298

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ (2e,{8E) $ (29,188) nla $ 164.397 $ (193.584)

2

26



General Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31, 2020

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Description

PRIORYEAR

Annual
Budget

Year lo Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budqet

Year to Date
Jul-19

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue $$ $

County Contribution

Transfer From General Fund

EXPENDITURES

Animal Shelter

Building Repairs - Police

City Planning Projects

Vehicle Purchases

Equipment Purchases

Software Purchases

Park lmprovements

Street lmprovements

50,000 $

10,000

172,600

75,000

146,400

11,200

31,661 $

10,000

156

76,995

5,771

92,894

12,386

6

(18,33e) 63.3%

100.0%

90.5%

102.7%

nla

nla

635%

110.6%

nla

nla

nla

nla

9,025

8,900

79,420

46,990

7,O25

9,871

7,750

45,448

31,661

10,000

(67,970)

3,129

79,420

(45,904)

(5,361)

9,871

7,750

35,561

(1,ee5)

(5,771)

53,506

(1,186)

9,886 (9,886)

'ls7 85.1REVENUES 157

Stormwater

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES nla $ (227,4571 $ 227,4s7

197AL EXPENDITURES 85.10/" 227

-3-

27



Airport Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(83.33% Yr Gomplete)

Description

July 31,202O

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

1/' ot
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Jul-i9 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Operating Revenue

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

$ 1,523j75 $ 1,077,127 $ (446,048)

(1,1e4)

70.70/o

25.4%

62.5o/o

1,259,488 $ (182,361 )

6e6 (2e0)1,600

16,360 1

406

227

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

256,1 91

1,274,944

1 90.055

887,774

66,1 26

387,1 69

74.2%

69.6%

0.0%

11

202,653

1,O54,841

12,588

167.067

TOTAL REVENUES 1 135 1

1 135 1EXPENSES 1,257,454 179,655

EXPENSIREVENUES OVER 14,o4o (4,1181

NON-OPERATTNG REVENUE (EXpENSES)

Capital lmprovements - (Grants)

JPA Revenue (Grants)

(465,678)

465,678

465,678

(465,678)

O.OYo

0.0%

nla

(785,962)

785,962

785,962

(785,962)

NON.OPERATING REVENUES

r o.o40

{76.848) 76.848

TOTAL REVENIJES OVER EXPENSES 921 $ (62,808) $ 72,729

-4-

28



CRA Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

July 31, 2020

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" ot
Budoet

Yearto Date Variance
Jul-19 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Tax lncremental Revenue - City

Tax lncremental Revenue - County

lnterest lncome

Special Events

$ 93,907 $

135,225

200

81,390 $

135,226

118

2,750

(12,517)

1

(82)

2.750

86.7%

100.0%

59.20/

nla

0.0%

$ 75,8e0 $

131,137

185

5,500

4,088

(67)

2,750

AL REVENUES 21

Other Financi Sources

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

307 110

61,345

74,661

390,436

54,856

30,1 35

135,697

11

6,489

44,527

254,740

10,000

89.4%

40.4%

34.8%

0.0%

49,028

35,339

251,440

(5,828)

5,205

115,744

207,212 12.272

EXPENDITURES 3l 755 41.1 335,807 115,121

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ (1,203) $ (r,203) nla $ (128.595t $ 127.392

-5-

29



Utility Fund (All Services ) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31, 2020

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" ot
Budoet

Year to Date
Jul-'19

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Water Utility

Solid Waste lncome

Sewer Utility

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

Grant Revenue

Use of Retained Earni

EXPENSES

Total Administration Department

Total Electric Department

Total Gas Department

Total Water Department

Total Solid Waste Department

Total Sewer Collection i Treatment

$ 3,698,849 $

397,750

482,426

558,1 79

568,066

15,000

98,627

1 10,000

200,653

3,172,603

600,1 33

661,277

546,639

747

2,681,369 $ (1,017,480)

261,228 ('.t36,522)

480,250 (2,176)

458,277 (99,902)

501,249 (66,817)

818 114,182)

35,775 (62,851)

3,355 3,355

213,O34

2,'t81,845

435,343

619,706

461,680

619,363

(12,380)

s90,758

164,790

41,571

84,960

4.585.416 {163.0961

72.50/o

65.7%

99.5%

82.1yo

882%

s.s%

36.3%

nla

0.0%

106.2%

68.8%

72.5%

93.7%

84.5%

82.80/

$ 2,903,691 $

334,129

410,714

421,651

476,231

1,446

37,555

130,727

2,351,187

466,O27

556,244

479,209

(222,322)

(72,so1)

69,536

36,626

25,018

(62e)

(1,77s)

3,355

(82,307)

169,342

30,684

(63,461)

17,530

UES OVER EXPENSES nla

61

$ fir,284) $ (97,366)

74.60/oTOTAL REVENUES

AL EXPENSES 1 76.4% 700 730

6

30



Utility Fund (Admin) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31,2020

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Description

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budset

Year to Date
Aetual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" of
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Jul-19 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome

lnterest lncome

Grant Revenue

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

98,627 $

15,000

't1

35,775 $

818

3,355

213

(62,851)

(14,182)

3,355

36.3%

5.SYo

nla

0.jYo

106.2'/.

37,555 $

1,446

(1,77e)

(62e)

3,355

$

39,00{ 947

727

948 17REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENSES 21 1 727

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 22,973 $ {173,0861$ (196.059) -753% $ (9r.726) $ (81.360r

-7 -

31



Utility Fund (Electric Services) - Su of Revenues and Expenses

(83.33% Yr Gomplete)

Description

July 3'|.,2020

Year to Date
Actual

PRIORYEAR

Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ot
Budget

Yearto Date Variance
Jul-19 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Electric Utility - Power Cost Adj

New Electric Service

Electric Overhead /

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ 1,385,418

2,306,931

4,000

2,500

426,573

2,477,911

$ 1,093,720 $

1,575,353

1,560

735

245,706

1,727,694

119 208

(2e1,6e8)

(731,578)

(2,440)

180,867

750,217

674

78.9%

68.3%

39.0%

429.4%

57.60/o

69.7%

77.7%

$ 1,0e8,652 $ (4,932)

1,802,157 (226,804)

240 1,320

2

207,828

1,96'1,185

(37,878)

233,491

174

REVENUES

AL EXPENSES 2,181,845 9901 187 1

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ $ 552.504 $ (52.9801

-8-

32



Utility Fund (Gas Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31, 2020

(83.33% Yr Gomplete)

Descriotion

PRIORYEAR

Annual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o oJ
Budcet

Year to Date Variance
Jul.l9 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Gas Utility

Gas Meter Connection/Reconnection

New Gas Service

lnfrastructure Reimbursement

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ 365,000 $

1,000

500

31

217,902

270,446

160,740

193,81 3

57,162

76,634

71.10/o

135.5%

60.0%

O.Oo/o

73.80/

71.7%

723%

145,758

255,240

(14,e83)

61,428

259,573 $ (105,427)

1,355 355

300 (200)

$ 332,819 $ (73,246)

1 ,010 345

300

334,129 (72,90r)TOTAL REVENUES 261 65.397 750

111 785 790 761

AL EXPENSES t33 343 1 790

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES g (202,383) $ (174,119 $ 28,268 86% $ (13r,89e) $ (42,2r6)

I

33



Utility Fund (Water Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Description

July 31, 2020

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" ol
Budqet

Year to Date
Jul-19

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Water Utility

Water Meter Connection/Reconn

New Water Service

$ 472,426 $

5,000

5,000

466,045 $

3,740

10,465

(6,381)

(1,260)

98.6%

74.8Yo

209.3o/o

$ 404,904 $

3,260

6't,141

480

TOTAL REVENUES 99.5%

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Debt Service

204,304

't87,243

160,426

263,672

43,878

(76,429)

78.SYo

140.8o/o

nla

72s%

550

136,094

242,784

1,478

7 15

(24,331)

(20,888)

1,478

269,730 122

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 780/" $ (r4s,531) $ 6,075

714

661 61 706 41 93.7%AL EXPENSES

-10-

34



Utility Fund (Waste Collection) - Su mmary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31,202O

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budqet

Yearto Dale Variance
Jul-'19 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Solid Waste lncome

EXPENSES

Personal Services

179

16,981

529,659

14,800

446,880

2,181

82,779

82.1%

87.2o/o

84.4%

nla

421

16,362

438,597

36,626

1,563

(8,283)Operating Expenditures

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ 11.539$ (3.403)$ fi4.942) -2So/"

250

$ (57,s58) $ s4,156

AL REVENUES 82.10/"179

461EXPENSES 171

-11-

35



Utility Fund (Sewer Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(83.33% Yr Complete)

Description

July 31,2020

Year to Oate
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budget

Yearto Date Variance
Jul-i9 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Sewer Utility

Sewer Connection

EXPENSES

Sewer Collection

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Sewer Treatment

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Total Sewer Treatment

Non-Departmental

Transfer To General Fund

Transfer to Capital lmprovement Fund

Total Sewer Collection

$ 563,066 $ 491,049 $ (72,017) 87.2%

204.Oo/o000 5

157,104 '114,410 42,695 72.8%

70,620 122,943 (52,323) 174.1%

Total Sewer Gollection 227,724 237,353 (9,629) 104.2o/o 226,122 (t 1,231)

$ 473,231 $ 17,818

7

103,538

122,584

(1o,872)

(35e)

159,527 117,773 41 ,753

164,974 122,265 42,709

73.8%

74.1%

105,681

1 53,845

(12,092)

31,580

324,501 240.038 84,462 74.0olo 255,526 19,487

170,366 141,972

25,000

28,395

25,000

83.3%

0.o%

127,658 (14,314)

'195,366 141,972 53,395 72.7%

TOTAL EXPENSES 747,591 619,363 128,228 a2.80/.

OVER EXPENSES $ $ 11 5l 1 65.8%

127,658 (14,314)

51 3,306 (6.057)

$ (r37,075) $ 1E,s60

501REVENUES 88

-12-

36



Utility Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

July 31,2020

(83.33% Yr Gomplete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o oi
Budqet

Year to Date
Jul-'19

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue - CDGB

Transfer From Utility Fund

$ 426,400 $

1 10,000

108,81 0 $

14,3't5

(317,se0)

(ss,685)

25.5o/o

13.0o/o

nla

$ 1 08,810

14,315

AL REVENUES 1

lnfrastructure Reimbursement

EXPENDITURES

City Hall lmprovements

Meter Replacement Program

Software Purchases

Heavy Equipment Purchases

Water lmprovements

Sewer lmprovements

20,000

80,000

10,000

426,400

12

3,984

232,265

124,204

(3,e84)

20,000

(152,265)

10,000

302,1 96

nla

nla

0.0%

2903%

0.0%

29.1%

nla

758,060 758,060

(3,e84)

364,866 132,601

7 ,143 (1 17,061 )

Gas I

EXPENDITURES 431 1

r u,ooo

1,130.069 699.028

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ nla $ ('t.'t30.069t $ 834.6s3

-13-

37



Gapital Projects - Spending Report

July 3'1,2O20

Project
Cost

ng
Current Projects Status Revenue Match Amount Amount

Funding Spending

General Fund
Animal Shelter

Airport Fund
Refurbish of Existing GA Apron

Utilitv Fund
Upgrade Sewer Plant
Water main on SW 4th Ave
Gas Project

CRA Fund
Heritage Park Phase ll Block 0

Downtown Redevelopment Project

ln Progress

Subfofal
75,000 75,000 76,995 (1,e95)

$ 75,000 $ $ 75,000 $ 76,995 $ (1,ee5)

ln Progress

Subtofal
465,678 465,678 465,678

$ 465,678 $ 465,678 $ $ $ 465,678

ln Progress

ln Progress

Subtotal

426,400
10,000

125,000

426,400 't24,204_ 302,196

10,000

54,412
10,000

62,50062,500 70 588

$ 561,400 $ 488,900 $ 72,500 $ 194,792 $ 36O60S

ln Progress

ln Progress

Subfotal

26,197

362,535
26,197

362,535

38,461

96,010

(12,264)

266,524

$ 388,732 $ $ 388,732 $ 134,471 $ 254,260

Total $ 1,490,810 $ 954,578 $ 536,232 $ 406,258 $ 1,084,5s2

-14-

38



Capital Purchases - Spending Report

July 31, 2020

Total
Cost

s
Capital Purchase Revenue Match Amount Amount

m

Police/Fire
Computer Back-up System

Dodge Chargers (2)

Fire Vehicle

Animal Control Pick-up Truck

CRA
Patrick Property

11,200

71,400

50,000

25,000

50,000

10,000

11,200

21,400

40,000

25,000

4,746

32,147

43,274

23,630

6,454

39,253

6,726

1,370

Subfota,

Subfofal

Subtotal

Total

96 0'10 96,010 96,010

600 60,000 97,600 103,797 53,803

96,010 96,010 96,010

Utilitv Fund - Shared Equipment
New Radio / Software for Meter Reading

John Deere Loader

Meter Replacement Program

Tracked Skid Steer

20,000

136,406

3,984

80,000

20,000

136,406

3,984

80,000

20,000

136,406

3,984

83,052 (3,052)

240,390 240,390 223,142 16,948

$ 494,000 $ 60,000 $ 434,000 $ 423,249 $ 70,751

-15-

39



Date: 911512020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION: Approve up to a $201000 expense for an engine replacement in the 2017
Ford F550 Crane truck

REQUESTED BY: CJ Zimoski PREPARED BY: CJ Zimoski

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: The 2017 F550 Crane truck allocated to the
Wastewater Department has suffered a catastrophic engine failure. At this time an estimate
of $13,636.21 has been given by S&M Automotive to replace the engine and damaged
components, however, as the Utility Department has been through this scenario before,
there are always small items that remain unknown until the job is started. The City will
send this vehicle to Ford of Ocala for an opinion/estimate and to check if there is a
warranty remaining. If this is covered under warranty funds will not be spent however, as
this vehicle is an important part of wastewater facility maintenance, it needs to be repaired
as soon as possible. Staff feels confident that the replacement/repair will not exceed $20K.

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: $20,000.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend allocating up to $20,000.00 for the
replacement of this vehicle engine and damaged components.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE OTHER DOCUMENTS

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION TIAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

40



RESOLUTTON 2020-54

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA,

WHEREAS, The 2OI7 F550 Wastewater Crane Truck has suffered a catastrophic engine failure;
and

WHEREAS, The Council does approve a non-budget expense up to the amount of 520,000.00
for the repair of this vehicle; and

WHEREAS, Council shall direct Finance and the City Manager to complete a budget
amendment from the Utility Fund Reserve and issue a purchase order to cover the expense of
up to s20,000.00

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City of Williston, Levy County,
Florida, that:

SECTION 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby agrees to the allocation of funds requested

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on, September 22,2020.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

ATTEST: Justin Head,Vice- President
Williston City Council

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Frederick L. Koberlein, Jr., City Attorney

41



Date: September 2212020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Resolution 2020-55: A RESOLUTION oF THE cITy oF WILLISTON, LEvy
COUNTY, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING LOCATIONS FOR 2-HOUR PARKING ON
CERTAIN STREETS AND PARKING LOTS WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLISTON;
AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY:
PREPARED BY:

DENNIS, STROW, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
JACKIE GORMAN, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: The City recently adopted Ordinance 685 amending the
City of Williston Code of Ordinances to allow time limits on certain streets and parking lots
within the City. This came as a result of the City receiving complaints from residents who visit
the Post Office as well as other establishments in the downtown for lack of parking.

City Council requested that the 2-Hour designation be allowed only in areas approved by the
Council. Attached you will find Resolution 2020-55 identi$zing the general location of 2-hour
parking in the downtown, specifically:

NW 1't Street between Noble and NW l't Avenue (W side of post Office)
NW l't Avenue from NW 1't Street to NW Main Street (N side of Post Office & City Hall)
NW Main Street from NW 4tl'Avenue to NW l't Avenue

LEGAL REVIEW: submitted to city Attomey for review ong11612020

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RE C OMMENDED ACTION : Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT x RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE OTHER DOCUMENTS

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION: APPROVED DENIED

42



RESOLUTION 2O2O - 55

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ESTABLISHING LOCATIONS FOR 2-HOUR PARKING ON CERTAIN
STREETS AND PARKING LOTS WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLISTON; AND,
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston tecognizes the need for customer parking in the
downtown disttict, and

WHEREAS, the City recently adopted an Ordinance establishing 2-hour patking on certain
stteets and patking lots; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has requested that it is best for the citizens to establish the
locations of 2-hour parking by Resolution.

NOS/, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Williston, Levy Count/, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are heteby ratified and confirmed as being true
and corect and zre incorpotated herein by this refetence.

SECTION 2.The City Council has agreed to allow 2-Hour Patking along the following steets and
patking ateas:

I{lV f' Stteet between Noble and NW f'Avenue (W side of Post Office)
NIV f' Avenue ftom I{\tr/ f' Strcet to I{W Main Steet (IV side of Post Office & City
IraII)
NWMain Stteet ftom NW 4h Avenue to NW f' Avenue

And as shown on the attached map identifiedas ExhibitA.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on 2020.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Justin Head, Vice-Ptesident
Williston City Council

ATTEST: LatnciaWnght
City Clerk

43



EXH IBIT A

VA

cnY

,<1

44




